Streets Committee

Minutes of the Meeting Held on March 9, 2016 at 5:00PM

1. Call to Order

A meeting of the Streets Committee of the Lemoyne Borough Council was held on Wednesday, March 9, 2016 at the Lemoyne Borough Hall, 510 Herman Avenue, Lemoyne, PA. The meeting was called to order by committee chairperson Bob Huggler at 6:00PM.

2. Roll Call

Committee members present at roll call were David Beasley and Dennis McGee. Staff members present were Robert Ihlein, Borough Manager, James Fair, Borough Maintenance Supervisor, Mike Knouse, Borough Engineer, and Karen Unger, Executive Assistant. Mr. Beasley left at 5:15PM.

3. Public Comments

Resident Audra Spilewski asked for clarification on Ayers Avenue. She wanted to know if it was a two-way, Borough road. She also wanted to recommend to Council to change the direction of the parking from slanted to parallel parking.

Resident Bob Huggler asked when street sweeping would start. Street sweeping will start in April. He also asked about why there were orange circles on Fifth Street. Mr. Fair stated this was done by a resident, not the Borough. Mr. Huggler asked about the length of the red light on Lowther coming off to I-83 north.

4. Review of the minutes from the previous meeting

Mr. McGee made a motion to approve the minutes from the February 10, 2016 meeting minutes as written. The motion was seconded and unanimously approved.

- 5. Unfinished Business
 - A. Traffic Signals on Lowther Street

Mr. Ihlein reported that PennDOT is willing to meet with Borough representatives on March 21, 2016 at 10AM. The rapid flashing beam has not been replaced yet. Mr. Knouse suggested that a safety audit be done. Mr. Ihlein will request an accident report for that intersection. B. Phase I crosswalks repair update

There are three possible repair options to consider. ARRO Consulting Inc. will review the bid for repair only and advise.

C. Safety concerns at Bridgeview and Indiana Streets

Resident James Smeltzer (member of the Bridgeview Condo Board) provided a list of concerns about this intersection. He stated the stop sign is not place properly and the evergreens of neighboring properties are hindering the sight lines. Mr. Fair stated the stop sign is in the correct place. Mr. Fair will also ask the residents to trim their bushes accordingly.

- 6. New Business
 - A. Ordering road salt for 2016-2017

Mr. Fair reported the road salt shed is full.

B. Ordering new dump truck and leaf machine.

Mr. Fair reported the dump truck has been ordered, and should be ready by the end of April. Mr. Fair is going to the PSATS conference in Hershey. The leaf machine has not been ordered. He is looking for a better price for the equipment with the vendors at the Hershey conference.

C. Schedule for yellow curb painting

Mr. Fair reported there is money in the budget for this. Work is scheduled for June, July and August.

He stated he is replacing the faces of the street signs as a cost saving measure.

D. Results of recent traffic signal inspections

Mr. Fair reported the Borough must be compliant to keep liquid fuel monies. The only signal needing work is the one at 12th & Market Street. The pole has damage from unknown vehicle hit.

7. Announcements

The next meeting will be held on April 13, 2016 at 5:00PM.

8. Seeing no further business, Mr. Huggler made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:00PM.

Meeting minutes submitted by Karen Unger, Executive Assistant.